Michael Modes - FW: 03/20/07 NRC Cable issue teleconference

From: "Hamer, Mike" <mhamer@entergy.com>

To: "Michael Modes" <mcm@nrc.gov>

Date: 03/20/2007 3:00 PM

Subject: FW: 03/20/07 NRC Cable issue teleconference

Mike,

Attached is additional info that we have sent the LR Branch that will be included in a formal letter.

From: Hamer, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 8:37 AM

To: 'Jonathan Rowley'

Cc: Mannai, David; Dreyfuss, John; Metell, Mike; COX, ALAN B; Lach, David ]
Subject: RE: 03/20/07 NRC Cable issue teleconference

Correction — 3/13 teleconference.

From: Hamer, Mike

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 1:56 PM

To: 'Jonathan Rowley'

Cc: Mannai, David; Dreyfuss, John; Metell, Mike; COX, ALAN B; Lach, David ]
Subject: 03/20/07 NRC Cable issue teleconference

Jonathan,

As a result of a the 03/20/07 Teleconference with your staff, VYNPS will be submitting an amendment
letter to the LRA (A26) that will include the following information:

1.  Table 3.6.2-1 note “B” will be changed to “A”.

2.  The Attribute/Exception table on page 4 of 6 will be deleted as it no longer applies (A24 stated this,
but the table was left in).

3. Commitment 43 will be changed to remove options 1 and 3 and clarify when testing will be done as
follows:

“Establish and implement a program that will require testing of the two 13.8 kV cables from the
two Vernon Hydro Station 13.8 kV switchgear buses to the 13.8 kV / 69 kV step up
transformers before the period of extended operation and within 10 year periods after the
initial test.”

4. Commitments 40 and 41 will be deleted as they are already contained within VY’s CLB and existing
programs.



Please call me if you have any questions.
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